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Feb., 1, 1239

¥r. Emanuel Neuman
P, O, B, 225
Jerusalem, Palestine

My dear Emanuel:

It is a long time since I have written to
you or have heard from you. I trust that you and your
family are all well.

The immediate purpose of my writing thie
note is to inquire about ir. Nsthan Ksplan. I understand
that he is in hard straits financially., Some of his friends
here have suggested thaet he be employed b; the United Palcostine
Appeal in some capacity or another. Others have made other
suggestions. I am wondering what the real situation is. Would
a purse raised guietly among his friends in this country, say
a thousand dollars, be of help to him and would he have any
objections to it? Perhaps you could feel out the situstion
for me. Inasmuch as the United Palestine Appeal is merged,
this ycar, with the Joint Distribution Committee in a United
Campaign, it is hardly likely that place can be found for
Mr. Xaplan within the set-up for this year.

#ith all good wishes to you and yours in which
Virginia joins me most heartily, I remain

As ever
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INDUSTRIAL AND FINANCIAL CORPORATION OF PALESTINE LTD.

TEL-AVIYV
14, Rothschild Bivd.
P.O.Box 57 4
Telephone 1876

JERUSALEM
Jossefoft Building
P.O.B.1038 Tel.1535

H A | F A
Merkaz Mishari
Telephone 619

Cable Adress: IFICOR

Code: Bentleys

Rabbi Abba
The Teniple
East lobth
Cleveland,

Dear Abba:
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through the channel of the Joint Committee s=idthe
General Zionist Organisations in Palestine, for vari-
ous purposes, including assistance to kibbutzim of
the General Zionists who are not receiving adequate
assistance,

Recently I heard from Lipsky, who said that
there was some talk in America of including some alle-
cation in the budg#$t, but he also told me that both
Jise and Goldmann were hesitating because they feared
the funds might be used "to check the ectivities of
Labor™; while others had misgivings about turning the
money over through the ZO0A.

I want to say that the lMifde is, in my opi-
nion, the most suitable institution for such purposes,
it being widely representative of the General Zionists
and non-socialistic elements of the community, who,
so far as relations with the public¢c institutions are
concerned, are definitely in the position of the "under
dog™, On its Board are represented not only General
Zionist Groups "A"™ and "B"™, but also the lManufacturers'
Association, Farmers Federation, etec.,, etce The Illifde
works in haermonious collaboration with the Jewish
Agency Executive and two members of the Executive are
actually on its Board, The Agency has participated
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with thousands of Pounds in some of the loan funds
which the lLiifde has established, and even some of the
Labour institutions( such as Workers Bank, Yakhin,etc)
made contributions to the iiifde My the efforts of
Remez himself, That ought to make it sufficiently
kosher, I think, "afilu l'mehadrin®,

The difficulty as to the "channel"™ could best

be overcome, 1 bel ieve, by the ZOA and UPA naming a
Committee in Palestine, consisting of several Americans
living here, formerly prominent in the Z0OA and UPA in
America, It would be very easy to find such a group

hat would be willing to shoulder the responsibility,

and in whom confidence could be reposed(e.g. Ben Rosen-
blatt, Nathan D, Keplan, lMrs. Rose [Halpern, Neumann,etc,)

The other matter I wish to write to you about
is concerning a plan which I have evolved for establishe
ing in Palestine a llerzl-Nordau Institute, but I cannot
write about)in detail now and will do so in a subsequent
letter.

. 1

I have Just received /'waer d this momént that our represen-
tatives have decided to be&k off conversations, and there
are bombings end shootings all over the country.

We are all well, but in a . state of tension,
4
v

Fan joins me in 'sending most affectionate re-

gards to Virginia, the boys and yourself,

.

As ever,

[O'ul's“
113 TATT)

M ANTIIRT TIHINM TR
dalbviAalN U L NS ULLALNLN




March 15, 19%9

Mr, Emanuel Newnan
Kupat Am bBuilding
Achad Ha-Am Street
Tel Aviv
Palectine

My dear Emanuels

Some time ago, I send you the enclosed
letter, I am fraid it didn't reach you, I
would appreciate it if you would let me know about

¥r. XKaplan as soon as you can.

With all good wishes, I remein

Very cordially yours,
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Telephone 1876

JERUSALEM
Jossefoff Building
P.O.B.1038 Tel.1535

H A I T
Merkaz Mishari
Telephone 619

Cable Adress: IFICOR
Code: Bentleys

April 2, 1939

Rabbi Abba Hillel Silver

The Temple

East lo5th St, at Ansel Blvd.
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Abba:

By this time you must have my letter w ich
I sent you in reply to yours of the 1lst of February.

Since I wrote that letter I had a talk with
our friend and he told me that at the moment it would
not be possible for him to go to America in any case
because he has to look after things here, It is also
clear that a purse, such as you suggested, would not
be acceptable, He would like to come for the Campaign
perhaps in the Fall, If financial assistance is thought
of it would have to be in a much more substantial scale
so as to enable him, partly at least, to get out of
certain financial difficulties,

I wonder when I am going to see you next?
Hearty Pesach greetings to you all,
As ever,
Faithfully yours,

T s BB

EMANUEL NEUMANN






